
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: March 11, 2024 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 2-12-2024
• 2024-02-12 Planning Commission Minutes.pdf

2. Special Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 2-22-2024
• 2024-02-22 Special Planning Commission Minutes.pdf

Announcements

DRC Report

3. Reynolds Centre - Commercial Subdivision Plat

Ryan Rooney - Requesting Recommendation for Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

4. Kensington Place Phase 3 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Final Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, With contingency of

all items completed and inspected before meeting. With recommendation that devleoper does not build the traffic islands at

entrance to phase 1.

5. Pinnacle Point at Bryant - 6845 Hwy 5 - Waiver

Robby Hubbard - Requesting Recommendation for Approval to not build multi-use trail along HWY 5 - RECOMMENDED

APPROVAL

6. US Bank - 100 Commerce St - Site Plan Addition

David Azzano - Requesting Approval for Addition to Site Plan - APPROVED

• 0842-PLN-01.pdf

7. Landmark Lifestyles - 6845 Hwy 5 - Sign Permit

Siez Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon verification of location of sign.

• 0841-APP-01.jpg

8. Alleviant Integrated Mental Health - 3395 HWY 5 - Sign Permit

Condray Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/2024-02-12_planning_commission_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/2024-02-22_special_planning_commission_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0842-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0841-app-01.jpg


• 0838-APP-01.pdf

9. Foot Soul - Foot and Ankle - 3395 HWY 5 - Sign Permit

Condray Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0840-APP-01.pdf

Public Hearing

10. 2714 Lavern St - Short Term Rental - Conditional Use Permit

Vanessa Guerra - Requesting Approval of CUP for Short Term Rental

• 0820-HTC-01.pdf

• 0820-LTR-01.pdf

• 0820-APP-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

11. Reynolds Centre - Commercial Subdivision Plat

Ryan Rooney - Requesting Plat Approval

• 0843-BOA-01.pdf

• 0843-LTR-01.pdf

• 0843-PLT-01.pdf

12. Kensington Place Phase 3 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Final Plat Approval

• 0825-ASB-02.pdf

• 0825-PLT-02.pdf

• 0825-BOA-01.pdf

• 0825-APP-01.pdf

• 0825-LTR-02.pdf

• 0825-LTR-01.pdf

13. Pinnacle Point at Bryant - Waiver

Robby Hubbard - Requesting Recommendation for Approval to not build multi-use trail along HWY 5

• 0844-APP-01.pdf

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0838-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0840-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0820-htc-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0820-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0820-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0843-boa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0843-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0843-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0825-asb-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0825-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0825-boa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0825-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0825-ltr-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0825-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_285/0844-app-01.pdf


Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 12, 2024

Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda
 

CALL TO ORDER

● Chairman Lance Penfield calls the meeting to order.
● Commissioners Present: Statton, Johnson, Penfield, Hooten, Edwards,

Erwin, Speed
● Commissioners Absent: Burgess

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS

During the City Council Meeting on January 30, 2024, Mayor Sanders appointed Jon
Martin and Wade Permenter as Planning Commission Liaisons.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 1/11/2024

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by
Commissioner Speed. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 nays. 1 Absent.

Vice-Chairman Hooten read the DRC Report.

DRC REPORT

2. 2903 Pikewood Dr - Lot 31A and 31B - Conditional Use Permit
Veer Investment Properties - Requesting Approval of CUPs for a Duplex on each lot -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, based on completed application.

3. 2714 Lavern - Short Term Rental - Conditional Use Permit
Vanessa Guerra - Requesting Approval of CUP for Short Term Rental -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Based on completed application. Contingent upon all



public hearing requirements being met.

4. Lot 31 and 32 Replat - Pikewood Subdivision - 2903 Pikewood Drive
Veer Investment Properties - Requesting Approval for Replat - RECOMMENDED
APPROVAL, Contingent upon DRC comments being met.

5. AR Storage Center - I-30 Storage - 253000 I-30
Hope Consulting - Requesting Site Plan Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL,
Contingent upon remaining comments being addressed.

6. Summerwood Sports Complex Gym 3 - Revised Plans - HWY 5 and Bryant
Parkway
Phillip Lewis Engineering - Requesting Approval for Revised Site Plan - APPROVED -
Contingent upon remaining engineering comments being addressed.

7. Elrod Law Firm - 400 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit
Ace Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED

8. Sharks - 5309 Hwy 5 - Sign Permit Aero Signs - Requesting Sign Permit
Approval - STAFF APPROVED

9. Sandy's Nails and Spa - 3411 Main Street Ste 4 - Sign Permit
Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

10. Boutiques and Suites - 107 Progress Way - Sign Permit
L. Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

PUBLIC HEARING

11. 2714 Lavern - Short Term Rental - Conditional Use Permit
Vanessa Guerra - Requesting Approval of CUP for Short Term Rental

Vanessa Guerra was not present, Motion to table until March 2024 meeting made by
Commissioner Erwin, Seconded by Commissioner Speed. Voice Vote, 7 yays, 0 nays,
1 absent.

12. 2903 Pikewood Drive - Lot 31A - Conditional Use Permit
Veer Investment Properties - Requesting Approval of CUP for Duplex

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield Called for a roll call vote to
approve. 7 yays, 0 nays, 1 Absent.

13. 2903 Pikewood Drive - Lot 31B - Conditional Use Permit
Veer Investment Properties - Requesting Approval of CUP for Duplex

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield Called for a roll call vote to
approve. 7 yays, 0 nays, 1 Absent.



Motion to close public comment made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by Commissioner
Hooten. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 nays. 1 Absent.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

14. Lot 31 & 32 Replat - Pikewood Subdivision - 2903 Pikewood Dr

Veer Investment Properties - Requesting Approval for Replat

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield Called for a roll call vote to
approve. 7 yays, 0 nays, 1 Absent.

15. AR Storage Center - I-30 Storage - 253000 I-30

Hope Consulting - Requesting Site Plan and Commercial Plat Approval

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield Called for a roll call vote to
approve with contingencies on elevation, drainage, and site plan report. 7 yays, 0
nays, 1 Absent.

Chairman Penfield Called for a roll call vote to approve the two lot subdivision plats.
7 yays, 0 nays, 1 Absent.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Erwin, Seconded by Vice-Chairman
Hooten. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 nays. 1 Absent. Meeting was adjourned.

__________________________ _____________

Chairman, Lance Penfield Date

__________________________ _____________

Secretary, Rebecca Kidder Date

(Acting Secretary for This Meeting)



Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 22, 2024

Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Conference Room
4:00 PM

Agenda 
CALL TO ORDER

● Chairman Lance Penfield calls the meeting to order.
● Commissioners Present: Statton, Hooten, Penfield, Burgess, Erwin, Speed
● Commissioners Absent: Johnson, Edwards 

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

1. Interlocal Agreement between Saline County and City of Bryant

Discussion and Recommendation on Interlocal Agreement between Saline County
and City of Bryant.

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield Called for a roll call vote to
approve with one addition of the word “Department” on number (3) three. 6 yays 0
nays, 2 Absent.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Burgess, Seconded by Commissioner
Erwin. Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 nays. 2 Absent. Meeting was adjourned.

__________________________ _____________

Chairman, Lance Penfield Date

__________________________ _____________

Secretary, Rebecca Kidder Date

(Acting Secretary for this Meeting)



PROJECT NO: 

SHEET

FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC.
8955 KATY FREEWAY

SUITE 107
HOUSTON, TX 77024
PH: (281) 886-3734

©

FL
IT

E 
BA

N
K

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
RS

, L
LC

.

DRAWN BY: 

CHECKED BY:  

DATE:  

NO.         DATE              DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

------/--/------

2/1/2024
DLD
---

A0.0

10
0 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
ST

R
EE

T
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
KA

N
SA

S 
72

02
2

TI
TL

E 
PA

G
E

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC.
FOR

ADDITION OF ATM DRIVE-UP IN EXISTING US BANK DRIVE THRU

PROJECT INFORMATION

SCOPE OF WORK: ADD AN ADDITIONAL 
 DRIVE UP ATM IN
EXISTING BANK DRIVE THRU

100 COMMERCE STREET
BRYANT, ARKANSAS 72022

INDEX OF DRAWINGS:

SITE PLAN DRAWING:
A0.0 - TITLE SHEET
A1.0 - SITE PLAN

VICINITY MAP NNEARMAPS ©

NLOCATION
PROJECT

100 COMMERCE STREET
BRYANT, ARKANSAS 72022

A2.0 - EXISTING/PROPOSED LAYOUT
A2.1 - ISLAND REQ./MOUNTING DETAILS

WO-0272

PROJECT
SITE

A1.1 - SITE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS. - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS.



PROJECT NO: 

SHEET

FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC.
8955 KATY FREEWAY

SUITE 107
HOUSTON, TX 77024
PH: (281) 886-3734

©

FL
IT

E 
BA

N
K

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
RS

, L
LC

.

DRAWN BY: 

CHECKED BY:  

DATE:  

NO.         DATE              DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

------/--/------

2/1/2024
DLD
---

A1.0

10
0 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
ST

R
EE

T
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
KA

N
SA

S 
72

02
2

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

NORTH

WO-0272

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS. - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



PROJECT NO: 

SHEET

FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC.
8955 KATY FREEWAY

SUITE 107
HOUSTON, TX 77024
PH: (281) 886-3734

©

FL
IT

E 
BA

N
K

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
RS

, L
LC

.

DRAWN BY: 

CHECKED BY:  

DATE:  

NO.         DATE              DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

------/--/------

2/1/2024
DLD
---

A1.1

10
0 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
ST

R
EE

T
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
KA

N
SA

S 
72

02
2

SI
TE

 S
U

R
VE

Y

NOT
SURVEYED

NOT
SURVEYED

NOT
SURVEYED

NOT
SURVEYED

NOT
SURVEYED

NOT
SURVEYED

NOT
SURVEYED

DESK
DESK

DESK

DESK DESK DESK DESK

DESK

DESK

DESK DESK

LANE 1

LANE 2

LANE 3

LANE 4

CABINETS CABINETS

CABINETS

TA
B
LE

TABLE

TABLE
SHELF CABINETS

SHELF

SAFE

CABINETS
O/H CABINETS

(N)ATM (E)ATM

SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS. - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS.



PROJECT NO: 

SHEET

FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC.
8955 KATY FREEWAY

SUITE 107
HOUSTON, TX 77024
PH: (281) 886-3734

©

FL
IT

E 
BA

N
K

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
RS

, L
LC

.

DRAWN BY: 

CHECKED BY:  

DATE:  

NO.         DATE              DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

------/--/------

2/1/2024
DLD
---

A2.0

10
0 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
ST

R
EE

T
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
KA

N
SA

S 
72

02
2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
/P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 L

AY
O

U
T

BOLLARD,TYP.

CLEARANCE BAR

WO-0272

COVERED
DRIVE-THRU

LANE 4

LANE 3

COVERED
DRIVE-THRU

LANE 4

LANE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS. - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ATM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



PROJECT NO: 

SHEET

FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC.
8955 KATY FREEWAY

SUITE 107
HOUSTON, TX 77024
PH: (281) 886-3734

©

FL
IT

E 
BA

N
K

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
RS

, L
LC

.

DRAWN BY: 

CHECKED BY:  

DATE:  

NO.         DATE              DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

------/--/------

2/1/2024
DLD
---

A2.1

10
0 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
ST

R
EE

T
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
KA

N
SA

S 
72

02
2

IS
LA

N
D

 R
EQ

./M
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

ET
AI

LS

NEW CONSTRUCTION:
1. OWNER'S E.C. TO FURNISH AND INSTALL (1) 19mm(3

4") RIGID
CONDUIT FOR ELECTRICAL POWER (SEE POWER
REQUIREMENTS)

2. OWNER'S E.C. TO FURNISH AND INSTALL 102mm (4") P.V.C. PIPE
(RECOMMENDED METHOD FOR ROUTING COMMUNICATION
CABLE, EXPRESS BUS CABLE, ALARM CABLE AND VIDEO CABLE)

(ALTERNATE METHOD) OWNER'S ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO
FURNISH AND INSTALL (1) 25mm (1") RIGID CONDUIT FOR ALARM
CABLE AND (1) 38mm (1 12") RIGID CONDUIT FOR COMMUNICATION
CABLE, EXTERNAL OPTIONS CABLE, AND VIDEO CABLE.

3. PLEASE CONTACT THE DIEBOLD NIXDORF INSTALLING BRANCH
IF CONSIDERING ATTACHMENT OF A REMOTE DESKTOP
MONITOR/KEYBOARD TO THIS PRODUCT.

4. DIEBOLD NIXDORF RECOMMENDS (4) M20 ANCHOR BOLTS 170mm
(6 11

16") LONG FOR PROPERLY SECURING THE UNIT (PART
#01750308241).  THE OVERALL DRILLING DEPTH DEPENDS ON
STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS. THE MOUNTING ANCHORS MUST BE
LOCATED AT LEAST 125mm (4 15

16") DEEP IN THE LOAD BEARING
CONCRETE (SEE DETAIL). ANCHOR BOLTS MUST BE USED IN ALL
(4) AVAILABLE ANCHOR HOLES. IF MOUNTING KIT IS NOT
PROVIDED, USE EQUIVALENT FASTENING MATERIAL.  INSTALL
ANCHORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTALLATION TEMPLATE
PART NUMBER #01750338732 (ALSO PROVIDED).

5. ISLAND TO BE FLAT AND LEVEL IN AREA OF UNIT.
6. ISLAND CONSTRUCTION MUST SUPPORT WEIGHT OF THE DN 490

UNIT 907kg (2,000 LBS) FOR UL OR CEN I OR 1004kg (2,209 LBS)
FOR CEN III EXGAS SAFE.

7. OWNER'S INSTALLER TO SET LEVEL, SECURE UNIT TO
CONCRETE ISLAND AND CAULK AROUND BASE.

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION:
1. EXISTING ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, PNEUMATIC TUBE AND/OR

P.V.C. PIPE MUST BE RE-ROUTED TO ALIGN WITH REQUIRED
ISLAND OPENING, EXISTING PNEUMATIC TUBE OR P.V.C. PIPE
MAY BE USED TO ROUTE COMMUNICATION CABLE, EXPRESS
BUS CABLE, ALARM CABLE, AND VIDEO CABLE.

2. EXISTING BUMPER GUARDS ON ISLAND MAY REQUIRE
RELOCATION.

ISLAND REQUIREMENTS and SAFE MOUNTING DETAILS

PERSPECTIVE

TRAFFIC FLOW

OUTLINE OF
DN SERIES
490 UNIT

153
(6")

806
(31-3/4")

687203
(8") (27-1/16")

(4) MOUNTING
HOLES
SEE NOTE #4

ISLAND OPENING

OPTIONAL
TEAR-OFF
SENSOR
HOLE

PLAN VIEW

TR
AF

FI
C

 F
LO

W

89
(3-1/2")

869
(34-3/16")

600
(23-5/8")

246
(9-11/16")

261
(10-1/4")

(4)GUARD POST PIPES (102mm (4") DIA. SHOWN) FILLED WITH CONCRETE
(ALL BY OWNER'S CONTRACTOR

RECOMMENDED POST LOCATION FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION.
EXISTING GUARD POSTS MAY OR MAY NOT NEED RELOCATED.
LOCATION MUST NOT INTERFERE WITH SERVICE AREA REQUIREMENTS.

16
8

(6
-5

/8
")

50
4

(1
9-

7/
8"

)

58
3

(2
2-

15
/1

6"
)

95
2

(3
7-

1/
2"

)

20
3

(8
")

20
1

(7
-1

5/
16

")

24
5

(9
-5

/8
")

36
0

(1
4-

3/
16

")
42

4
(1

6-
11

/1
6"

)

102mm (4") DIA. P.V.C.
PIPE (BY OWNER'S E.C.)
(SEE NOTES)

19mm (3/4") DIA. RIGID
CONDUIT (BY OWNER'S E.C.)
(SEE NOTES)

SECTION "A"
25
(1")

102
(4")

76
(3")

15
2

(6
")

SECTION THROUGH SAFE FLOOR

SECTION 
FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY - NOT TO SCALE

OPTIONAL
TEAR-OFF
SENSOR

(4) SAFE FLOOR
MOUNTING SETS

SAFE
FLOOR

1067 MINIMUM ISLAND
(42")

ISLAND OPENING

(4) MOUNTING HOLES
AND ANCHORS.
SEE NOTE #4 AND
VIEWS "A" AND "B"

FRONT
EDGE OF
ISLAND203

(8")
687

(27-1/16")

846
(33-5/16")

246
(9-11/16")

15
2

(6
")

15
2

(6
")

15
2

(6
")

DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETERS
(DIMENSIONS IN INCHES)

40
(1

-9
/1

6"
)

M
IN

IM
U

M

12
5

(4
-1

5/
16

")
M

IN
IM

U
M

27
-3

7
(1

-1
/1

6"
-1

-7
/1

6"
)

ATM FOUNDATION DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

BOLLARD DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

WO-0272

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS. - BY FLITE BANKING CENTERS, LLC, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL DESIGN ELEMENTS SUCH AS SITE PLAN, GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, AND CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  THESE RIGHTS LIMIT THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY ANY OTHER PARTY AND REQUIRE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY TEXAS LAND ENGINEERS.  ADDITIONALLY, ANY VIOLATIONS OF  THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT AND RULES, MORE SPECIFICALY §137.33 SEALING PROCEDURES WILL BE REPORTED TO THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  1. CONCRETE FOUNDATION CONCRETE FOUNDATION BELOW ATM NEED TO BE MIN 18" WITH REINFORCEMENT     TO MATCH THE ISLAND INFILL. 2. PROPOSED ATM ISLAND TO BE PROPOSED ATM ISLAND TO BE 6" ABOVE ADJACENT PAVEMENT. 3. CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE BOTTOM OF FOOTING IS BELOW FROST DEPTH LINE OR NON-FROST SUSCEPTIBLE FILL IS PLACED TO FROST LEVEL BELOW STRUCTURAL SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4500PSI (MIN) CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 @ 10" O.C.E.W. T&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE 40 CARBON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL PIPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME AND PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL GRAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DOME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH FINISH BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SAFETY BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT/EXT IND MAINT PART 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT TO METAL ALKYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMI-GLOSS BY HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH METAL GRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM SHER-COLOR MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAC COLORANT        OZ 32 64 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1-BLACK             - 51  -  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-MAROON           

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y3-DEEP GOLD         

AutoCAD SHX Text
         -  -  1  -

AutoCAD SHX Text
         -  2  -  -

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE GALLON            PURE WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B55W00101         1360007



















2/5/24, 4:25 PM GUERRA-OCHOA DELIA VANESSA-840-07238-000 - ARCountyData.com

https://www.arcountydata.com/parcel_sponsor.asp?item=106928&Page=1&countycode=SALTAX 1/2

GUERRA-OCHOA DELIA VANESSA
2714 LAVERN DR
BRYANT, AR 72022


Basic Info

Parcel Number: 840-07238-000

County Name: Saline County

Property Address: GUERRA-OCHOA DELIA VANESSA
2714 LAVERN DR
BRYANT, AR 72022
Map This Address

Mailing Address: GUERRA-OCHOA DELIA VANESSA
2714 LAVERN DR
BRYANT AR 72022

Collector's Mailing Address : CORELOGIC *MTG*
ATTN: REFUNDS DEPT - CL
3001 HACKBERRY RD
IRVING, TX 75063

Total Acres: 0.00

Timber Acres: 0.00

Sec-Twp-Rng: 22-01S-14W

Lot/Block: 55,56/

Subdivision: PIKEWOOD I

Legal Description: 2019-008836

School District: 253 BRYANT/BRYANT

Homestead Parcel?: Yes

Tax Status: Taxable

Over 65?: No

Basic Land Sales Valuation Taxes Receipts Improvements Parcel Boundary 

http://maps.google.com/maps?q=2714%20%20%20LAVERN%20DR%20BRYANT,%20AR%2072022&hl=en
http://maps.google.com/maps?q=2714%20%20%20LAVERN%20DR%20BRYANT,%20AR%2072022&hl=en
http://maps.google.com/maps?q=2714%20%20%20LAVERN%20DR%20BRYANT,%20AR%2072022&hl=en
http://maps.google.com/maps?q=2714%20%20%20LAVERN%20DR%20BRYANT,%20AR%2072022&hl=en
http://maps.google.com/maps?q=2714%20%20%20LAVERN%20DR%20BRYANT,%20AR%2072022&hl=en


Colton Leonard <cleonard@cityofbryant.com>

Conditional Use Permit for Short Term Rental
Vanessa <deliaguerrar@gmail.com> Fri, Dec 15, 2023 at 10:14 AM
To: Colton Leonard <cleonard@cityofbryant.com>

Good morning!! 

I would like to request a conditional use permit for the property on 2714 Lavern St, Bryant, AR 72022; this is my home, me
and my son live here. 
In order to support my family i decided to separate the living room from the rest of the house creating some type of
“studio” that i would like to use as short term rental. 

I appreciate your time on this matter. 

Kind regards, 

Delia Vanessa Guerra Ochoa 
[Quoted text hidden]

https://www.google.com/maps/search/2714+Lavern+St,+Bryant,+AR+72022?entry=gmail&source=g


















PRANGE ROAD
SE

VE
RN

 L
AN

D
IN

G

ZU
BE

R 
RO

AD NORTHLAKE

W
IS

E 
RO

AD

KENSINGTON PLACE SUBDIVISION
PHASE  3

BRYANT, ARKANSAS
DRAWING INDEX:

1 FINAL PLAT

3 OVERALL WATER & SEWER PLAN

4 STREET & DRAINAGE PLAN

5 MERIDIAN & SLOAN DRIVES PROFILES

6 WARWICK  DRIVE PROFILE

7 NEWARK  DRIVE PROFILE

8 WISE ROAD PROFILE

 VICINITY MAP - SALINE COUNTY, AR

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068

RECORD

DRAWING

REVISED AS CONSTRUCTED 02/21/2024



113
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

001-03570-000JAMES E & CLARICE O FIELDS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST3770 WISE ROAD ALEXANDER AR 72002  BOOK 2009 PAGE 41535

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)
10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
10' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.
(TY

P
.)

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

N
W

1/4 SE
1/4

SE
CTIO

N
 7-T01S-R14W

001-03581-008
W

A
LTE

R N
. A

N
D

 TE
RRI L.

W
ISE

 BO
O

K
 2007 PA

G
E

 82727
BO

O
K

 2008 PA
G

E
 79824 840-11623-016

RO
BE

RT A
N

D
 SH

E
ILA

 RH
O

A
D

E
S

4715 N
O

RTH
LA

K
E

 RD
BO

O
K

 2002 PA
G

E
 34842

840-11623-041
JE

N
N

IFE
R N

. A
N

D
M

ICH
A

E
L D

. A
M

E
S

BO
O

K
 2015

PA
G

E
 77102

001-03581-003
W

A
LTE

R N
 &

 TE
RRI

L W
ISE

3477 W
ISE

 RO
A

D

001-03569-000
THOMAS D B COLLINS LTD
39 WALNUT VALLEY DRIVE

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72211

SW
 N

E
SE

CTIO
N

 7

S87°57'40"E
37.50'

S2°02'20"W       290.00'

THOMAS D.B. COLLINS

& GARNAT
PROPERTIES, LLC

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

5' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
8' B.S.L. (TYP.)

75
.2

3

120.00

75
.2

3

120.00

75
.0

0

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

 (
M

) 72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00 7
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

120.0037
.5

0

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
82

.5
0'

6
0.21 ACRES
9028 Sq. Ft.12

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

10
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

WISE ROAD
(50' R.O.W.)

38
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

39
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

40
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

43
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

41
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

66
0.22 ACRES
9381 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9313 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°5
7'

42
"W

  3
27

.5
0'S2°02'21"W  120.00'

N87°57'40"W  18.38'

S2°02'20"W  175.12'

N
87

°1
2'

45
"W

  9
25

.9
5'

42
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

75
.0

0'
12

0.
00

'

50-FT W
ID

E
A

C
C

E
S

S
 &

 U
TILITY

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T TO

W
IS

E
 R

O
A

D

20'   B
.S

.L.

N 2034088.63
E 1150314.84

N 2033442.89
E 1149945.75

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  2
02

.8
8'

72.00'72.00'

12
0.

00
'

75.35'

12
0.

00
'

57
.5

0'
75

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

72.00'

"N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

" S
IG

N
(S

E
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L N
O

TE
 #

2)

140
0.21 ACRES
9110 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9178 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

128.88'

57
.5

0

C17

C18
57

.5
0

82
.5

0
82

.5
0

75
.0

069
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

50
.0

0'

141
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

96
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

97
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

98
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

99
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

100
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

101
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

102
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

103
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

104
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft. 79

0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

125
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

120
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

117
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

121
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

116
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

122
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

115
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

123
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

114
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

124
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

113
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

128
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

112
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

126
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

111
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

127
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

110
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

107
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.109

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

85
0.24 ACRES
10428 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

144
0.20 ACRES
8839 Sq. Ft.

84
0.24 ACRES
10410 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

145
0.20 ACRES
8771 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10792 Sq. Ft. 83

0.24 ACRES
10391 Sq. Ft.

72
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

135
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

90
0.24 ACRES
10381 Sq. Ft.

82
0.24 ACRES
10367 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10407 Sq. Ft.

78
0.23 ACRES
9857 Sq. Ft.

37
0.21 ACRES
8972 Sq. Ft.

88
0.24 ACRES
10432 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10455 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

142
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

86
0.24 ACRES
10446 Sq. Ft.

75
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

143
0.20 ACRES
8907 Sq. Ft.

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
42

.2
4'

37
.5

0'
82

.5
0'

C19

77
.2

0'
S

87
°5

7'
40

"E
  7

5.
00

'
57

.5
0'

C23 N2°02'20"E  95.00' N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' N2°02'20"E  95.00' C36

57
.5

0'
N

87
°5

7'
40

"W
  7

9.
84

'C39

14
4.

01
'

12
0.

00
'

N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00' 72.00'
72.00'

72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' N2°02'20"E  72.00'

14
4.

36
'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

14
4.

72
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

07
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

21
'

14
4.

96
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
4.

70
'

14
4.

45
'

12
0.

00
'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

14
4.

20
'

82
.5

0'
37

.5
0'

37
.5

0'N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
43

.6
0'

120.00'120.00'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

39
.1

2

C40 N2°02'20"E  95.00' N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 N2°02'20"E  95.00'

C41

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  5
7.

50
'

75
.0

0
57

.5
0

C87
S2°02'20"W  95.00'72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S2°02'20"W  72.00'72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00S2°02'20"W  75.36'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

82
.5

0
75

.0
0

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  8
2.

50
'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

120.00

120.00

72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00'

N2°14'28"E  36.61'
N2°47'45"E  35.39'

N2°47'45"E  95.34' N2°47'45"E  94.76'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  8
2.

50
'

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
S

87
°5

7'
40

"E
  7

4.
77

'

120.00'50.00'120.00'

72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'

C88

N0°30'42"E  25.73' 100.04
N0°30'42"E  95.70'

N0°30'42"E  64.24'

N1°45'25"E  11.14'

72.00 72.00 72.00

N1°45'25"E  46.90'
N2°14'28"E  25.10'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  7
4.

77
' 7

5.
00

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

N87°57'40"W  58.75'

C84

N2°02'20"E  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  122.29'

72
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

72
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

58
.1

5'

C85

S2°02'20"W  123.23'

N2°02'20"E  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  121.35'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

N2°02'21"E  120.00'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00

N
87

°5
7'

31
"W

  8
2.

50
'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  124.17'

146
0.23 ACRES
10115 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

118
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

70
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

119
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

92
0.28 ACRES
12251 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

129
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.130

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

131
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

132
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

133
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

134
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

148
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

136
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

137
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

81
0.29 ACRES
12507 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  8
2.

50
'72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 N2°02'20"E  95.00'

C89

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  5
7.

50
'

72.00'75.35'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

37
.5

0'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

50.00

72
.0

1'
72

.0
1'

72
.0

1'
72

.0
1'

94
.9

3'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

10
6.

10
'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

72.00S2°02'20"W  75.35'

120.00'

108
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

147
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99.93

N
87

°1
2'

45
"W

  3
91

.8
0'

125.12

N2°03'22"E  1303.35' (M)
N0°14'33"W  1303.71' (R)

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  6
99

.7
5'

N 2034114.87
E 1149577.86

S2°02'20"W  363.35'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  7
37

.4
5'

653.35'

8.84'

650.00' 17.48'

S2°02'20"W  360.00'

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72211

RIGHT OF
WAY

DEDICATION
0.44 ACRES

19163 Sq. Ft.

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

LIGHT POLE
(TYPICAL)

LIGHT POLE
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

001-03570-000JAMES E & CLARICE O FIELDS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST3770 WISE ROAD ALEXANDER AR 72002  BOOK 2009 PAGE 41535

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)
10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
10' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.
(TY

P
.)

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FND #4 REBAR &
CAP
SW CORNER
NW/4 SE/4
SECTION 7
T-1-S, R-14-W

REFERENCES:
N81°32'34"W 51.65'
- FENCE POST
N01°38'28"E 29.34' -
FND 5/8" REBAR
N01°36'50"E 53.04' -
T-POST

001-03581-008
W

A
LTE

R N
. A

N
D

 TE
RRI L.

W
ISE

 BO
O

K
 2007 PA

G
E

 82727
BO

O
K

 2008 PA
G

E
 79824 840-11623-016

RO
BE

RT A
N

D
 SH

E
ILA

 RH
O

A
D

E
S

4715 N
O

RTH
LA

K
E

 RD
BO

O
K

 2002 PA
G

E
 34842

840-11623-041
JE

N
N

IFE
R N

. A
N

D
M

ICH
A

E
L D

. A
M

E
S

BO
O

K
 2015

PA
G

E
 77102

001-03581-003
W

A
LTE

R N
 &

 TE
RRI

L W
ISE

3477 W
ISE

 RO
A

D

001-03569-000
THOMAS D B COLLINS LTD
39 WALNUT VALLEY DRIVE

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72211

FO
U

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
2.16' S

O
U

TH
O

F LIN
E

FOUND 3/4"
REBAR
28.5' SOUTH
OF LINE

S87°57'40"E
37.50'

S2°02'20"W       290.00'

P
.O

.B
.

TR
A

C
T 1

50.0'

THOMAS D.B. COLLINS

& GARNAT
PROPERTIES, LLC

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

5' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
8' B.S.L. (TYP.)

75
.2

3

120.00

75
.2

3

120.00

75
.0

0

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

 (
M

)

72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00 7
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

120.0037
.5

0

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
82

.5
0'

6
0.21 ACRES
9028 Sq. Ft.12

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

10
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

WISE ROAD
(50' R.O.W.)

38
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

39
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

40
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

43
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

41
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

66
0.22 ACRES
9381 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9313 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°5
7'

42
"W

  3
27

.5
0'

N87°57'40"W  18.38'

42
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

75
.0

0'
12

0.
00

'

50-FT W
ID

E
A

C
C

E
S

S
 &

 U
TILITY

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T TO

W
IS

E
 R

O
A

D

20'   B
.S

.L.

N 2034088.63
E 1150314.84

N 2033442.89
E 1149945.75

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  2
02

.8
8'

72.00'72.00'

12
0.

00
'

75.35'

12
0.

00
'

57
.5

0'
75

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

72.00'

"N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

" S
IG

N
(S

E
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L N
O

TE
 #

2)

140
0.21 ACRES
9110 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9178 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

128.88'

57
.5

0

C17

C18
57

.5
0

82
.5

0
82

.5
0

75
.0

069
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

50
.0

0'

141
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

96
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

97
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

98
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

99
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

100
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

101
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

102
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

103
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

104
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft. 79

0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

125
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

120
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

117
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

121
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

116
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

122
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

115
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

123
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

114
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

124
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

128
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

112
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

126
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

111
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

127
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

110
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

107
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.109

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

85
0.24 ACRES
10428 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

144
0.20 ACRES
8839 Sq. Ft.

84
0.24 ACRES
10410 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

145
0.20 ACRES
8771 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10792 Sq. Ft. 83

0.24 ACRES
10391 Sq. Ft.

72
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

135
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

90
0.24 ACRES
10381 Sq. Ft.

82
0.24 ACRES
10367 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10407 Sq. Ft.

78
0.23 ACRES
9857 Sq. Ft.

37
0.21 ACRES
8972 Sq. Ft.

88
0.24 ACRES
10432 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10455 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

142
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

86
0.24 ACRES
10446 Sq. Ft.

75
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

143
0.20 ACRES
8907 Sq. Ft.

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
42

.2
4'

37
.5

0'
82

.5
0'

C19

77
.2

0'
S

87
°5

7'
40

"E
  7

5.
00

'
57

.5
0'

C23

N2°02'20"E  95.00' N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' N2°02'20"E  95.00' C36

57
.5

0'
N

87
°5

7'
40

"W
  7

9.
84

'

C39

14
4.

01
'

12
0.

00
'

N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00' 72.00'

72.00'
72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' N2°02'20"E  72.00'

14
4.

36
'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

14
4.

72
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

07
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

21
'

14
4.

96
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
4.

70
'

14
4.

45
'

12
0.

00
'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

14
4.

20
'

82
.5

0'
37

.5
0'

37
.5

0'N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
43

.6
0'

120.00'120.00'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

39
.1

2

C40 N2°02'20"E  95.00' N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 N2°02'20"E  95.00'

C41

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  5
7.

50
'

75
.0

0
57

.5
0

C87
S2°02'20"W  95.00'72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S2°02'20"W  72.00'72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00
S2°02'20"W  75.36'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

82
.5

0
75

.0
0

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  8
2.

50
'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

120.00

120.00

72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00'

N2°14'28"E  36.61'

N2°47'45"E  35.39'

N2°47'45"E  95.34'
N2°47'45"E  94.76'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  8
2.

50
'

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
S

87
°5

7'
40

"E
  7

4.
77

'

120.00'50.00'120.00'

72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'

C88

N0°30'42"E  25.73'
100.04

N0°30'42"E  95.70'

N0°30'42"E  64.24'

N1°45'25"E  11.14'

72.00 72.00 72.00

N1°45'25"E  46.90'
N2°14'28"E  25.10'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  7
4.

77
'

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0

N87°57'40"W  58.75'

C84

N2°02'20"E  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  122.29'

72
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

72
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

58
.1

5'

C85

S2°02'20"W  123.23'

N2°02'20"E  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  121.35'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

N2°02'21"E  120.00'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00

N
87

°5
7'

31
"W

  8
2.

50
'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  124.17'

146
0.23 ACRES
10115 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

118
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

70
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

119
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

92
0.28 ACRES
12251 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

129
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.130

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

131
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

132
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

133
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

134
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

148
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

136
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

137
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

81
0.29 ACRES
12507 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  8
2.

50
'

72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 N2°02'20"E  95.00'

C89

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  5
7.

50
'

72.00'75.35'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

37
.5

0'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

50.00

72
.0

1'
72

.0
1'

72
.0

1'
72

.0
1'

94
.9

3'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

10
6.

10
'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

72.00S2°02'20"W  75.35'

120.00'

108
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

147
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99.93

P.O.B. TRACT 2B, RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION
FOUND RR SPIKE IN ROAD
NW CORNER NW/4 SE/4 SECTION 7 T-1-S, R-14-W
REFERENCES:
S38°52'32"W 45.63' - OAK TREE
S17°54'10"W 29.35' - FENCE POST
N13°33'3"W 26.92' - FENCE POST

125.12

N 2034114.87
E 1149577.86

8.84'

650.00' 17.48'

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72211

RIGHT OF
WAY

DEDICATION
0.44 ACRES

19163 Sq. Ft.

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

LIGHT POLE
(TYPICAL)

LIGHT POLE
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

P.O.B. TRACT 2A

P.O.C. TRACT 2A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER NW/4
SE/4, SECTION 7,
T-1-S, R-14-W

I-30

HWY 5

ZUBER RD

SA
M

PL
E

S 
RD

NORTHLAKE RD

SE
V

E
RN

 L
A

N
D

IN
G

 R
D

CO
N

G
O

 RD

BESA
NCON

SCOTT-SALEM

G
RE

G
O

RY

I-30

HWY 5

ZUBER RD

SA
M

PL
E

S 
RD

NORTHLAKE RD

SE
V

E
RN

 L
A

N
D

IN
G

 R
D

CO
N

G
O

 RD

BESA
NCON

SCOTT-SALEM

G
RE

G
O

RY

Curve Table

Curve #

C85

C40

C87

C41

C89

C19

C23

C36

C39

C84

C88

Length

39.94'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

38.61'

39.27'

39.27'

38.94'

39.52'

70.34'

Radius

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

170.69'

Delta

91°32'

90°00'

90°00'

90°00'

90°00'

88°28'

90°00'

90°00'

89°15'

90°34'

23°37'

Chord Direction

S46°16'46"W

N42°57'40"W

S42°57'40"E

N47°02'20"E

N47°02'20"E

S43°43'44"E

N47°02'20"E

N42°57'40"W

S47°25'03"W

N42°40'27"W

N12°19'02"E

Chord Length

35.83'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

34.88'

35.36'

35.36'

35.12'

35.53'

69.84'

Curve Table

Curve #

C84

C88

C85

C40

C87

C41

C89

C19

C23

C36

C39

Length

39.52'

70.34'

39.94'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

38.61'

39.27'

39.27'

38.94'

Radius

25.00'

170.69'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

Delta

90°34'

23°37'

91°32'

90°00'

90°00'

90°00'

90°00'

88°28'

90°00'

90°00'

89°15'

Chord Direction

N42°40'27"W

N12°19'02"E

S46°16'46"W

N42°57'40"W

S42°57'40"E

N47°02'20"E

N47°02'20"E

S43°43'44"E

N47°02'20"E

N42°57'40"W

S47°25'03"W

Chord Length

35.53'

69.84'

35.83'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

34.88'

35.36'

35.36'

35.12' 1

16044

A
P A

O . 2023CERTIFICATIONS:
By affixing my seal and signature, I George P. Wooden, PLS No. 1573, hereby certify that this
drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision dated 8/18/2020.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map
(FIRM) for Saline County unincorporated areas, panel #  05125C0225E dated 6/5/2020 , no
portion , dated  of the property described hereon does lie within the 100 year flood hazard
boundary.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

NAD 83 ARKANSAS GRID SOUTH ZONE (GPS)

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

rk
an

sa
s 7

20
22

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
Ar

ka
ns

as
 72

01
8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS (MINIMUM): UTILITY & DRAINAGE
(D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

TRACT E WILL BE OWNED & MAINTAINED BY
PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

BUILDING MINIMUM SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN
CORNER - 15' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 8,640 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 75
SOURCE OF WATER:   SALEM WATER
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1.S

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (KENSINGTON PLACE PHASE 3)

PAR  O  RAC  2A OCA    OR  AR R O  
O A  AR R ( 4 4) O  C O  7, O P 1 O , RA

14 ,  BOO  2017 PA  024362 O   A  CO , AR A A
C RC  C R  R COR  MOR  PR C  CR B  A  O O
COMMENCING A  A O  5 8  R BAR A   O A  COR R O

A  4 4 O  C O  7  C  87 12 45 , A O   O  
O  A  4 4, A A C  O  25. 5  O A  1 2  R BAR 
CAP 1573 OR  POINT OF BEGINNING  C  87 12 45 ,
CO  A O  A  O  , A A C  O  3 1.80  O A

O  1 2  R BAR  CAP A   O  COR R O   A
4 4 O  C O  7  C  2 03 22 , A O     O  A
4 4, A A C  O  653.35  O A  1 2  R BAR  CAP 1573

C  87 57 40 , A  A   , 737.45  O A O  1 2
R BAR  CAP A   OR  COR R O  O  14 O  O
P AC  P A  1  C  2 02 20 , A O     O  O
P AC  P A  1 A  P A  2, A A C  O  363.35  O A  1 2
R BAR  CAP 1573  C  87 57 42 , CO  A O  A

O  P AC  P A  2 BO AR , 327.50  O A  1 2  R BAR
 CAP 1573 OCA  A   OR  COR R O  O  6  O

O  P AC  P A  2  C  2 02 21 , A O    O  A
O  6 , A A C  O  120.00  O A  1 2  R BAR OCA  O  
OR  R  O  A  O  M R A  R  A   O  COR R O
A  O  6  C  87 57 40 , A O  A  OR  R  O  A , A

A C  O  18.38  O A PO  C  2 02 20 , A  A
R  O  A , A A C  O  175.12  O  POINT OF BEGINNING
A  CO A  8.83 ACR , OR 384,781 AR  , MOR  OR .

A  O  RAC  2B OCA    OR  AR R O  
O A  AR R ( 4 4) O  C O  7, O P 1 O , RA

14 ,  BOO  2018 PA  003206 O   A  CO , AR A A
C RC  C R  R COR  MOR  PR C  CR B  A  O O
BEGINNING A  A O  RA ROA  P  A   OR  COR R O

A  4 4 O  C O  7  C  87 57 40  A A C  O  6 .75 
O A O  1 2  R BAR  CAP  C , A  A  OR   O
A  4 4, 2 02 20  A A C  O  2 0.00  O A O  1 2

R BAR  CAP  C  87 57 40  A A C  O  37.50  O A
O  1 2  R BAR  CAP  C  2 02 20  A A C  O  360.00 
O A O  1 2  R BAR  CAP  C  87 57 40  A A C  O

737.45  O A O  1 2  R BAR  CAP  C  2 03 22  A
A C  O  650.00  O  POINT OF BEGINNING.  CO A  10.75

ACR , OR 468,404 AR  , MOR  OR .

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

2'

14' CL 14'

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

11'11'

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

3% X-SLOPE 3% X-SLOPE

AHTD TYPE
B-1 CURB &
GUTTER

5'-0"
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

5' 6'

5'-0"
MIN.

BUFFER

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX

5'-0"
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

5'6'

5'-0"
MIN.

BUFFER

3:1 MAX

1'
1'

KE
N
S
IN

G
TO

N
 P

LA
C
E 

S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N
,

PH
A
S
E 

3
,

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL STREETS & DRAINAGE TO MEET CITY OF
BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS.

2. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS PER PART 4.9

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
B

Y

PHASE 1 KENSINGTON
PLACE SUBDIVISION

S
LO

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
.O

.W
.)

NEWARK DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
.O

.W
.)

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-07-240-62-1573

KENSINGTON PLACE SUBDIVISION,
PHASE 3,

CITY OF BRYANT,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

WARWICK DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

NO FENCES ALLOWED ON
LOTS 142 - 146 IN DEDICATED
 20' SEWER EASEMENT

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 K
E

N
S

IN
G

TO
N

P
LA

C
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION DESCRIPTION:

RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION DESCRIPTION: (KENSINGTON PLACE PHASE 3)

PAR  O  RAC  2A A  RAC  2B OCA    OR  AR R
O   O A  AR R ( 4 4) O  C O  7, O P 1 O ,
RA  14 ,  BOO  2017 PA  024362 A   BOO  2018 PA
003206 O   A  CO , AR A A  C RC  C R  R COR
MOR  PR C  CR B  A  O O

BEGINNING A  A O  RA ROA  P  A   OR  COR R O
A  4 4 O  C O  7  C  87 57 40 , A O  OR   O
A  4 4, A A C  O  17.48  O A  1 2  R BAR  CAP
1573  C , A  A  OR   O  A  4 4, 2 47 45  A

A C  O  325.42  O A  1 2  R BAR  CAP 1573  C
2 14 28  A A C  O  34 .71  O A  1 2  R BAR  CAP 1573

C  1 45 25  A A C  O  274.04  O A  1 2  R BAR 
CAP 1573  C  0 30 42  A A C  O  285.71  O A  1 2
R BAR  CAP 1573  C  A O  A C R  O  R   A
RA  O  170.6   A  A  ARC  O  70.34 , O  C OR
B AR  12 1 02  OR A A C  O  6 .84  O A  1 2  R BAR 
CAP 1573 OCA  O   O   O  A  4 4  C

87 12 45 , A O  O   O  A  4 4, 8.84  O A O
1 2  R BAR A  CAP OCA  A   O  COR R O  A  4

4  C  2 03 22 , A O    O  A  4 4, 1303.35 
O  POINT OF BEGINNING.  CO A  0.44 ACR , OR 1 ,163 AR

, MOR  OR .

30' SETBACK/
EASEMENT

NO FENCES ALLOWED ON
LOTS 37, 71 - 78 IN DEDICATED

10' FORCE MAIN EASEMENT

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

    Thomas D.B. Collins LTD

          9360 Gilbert Road
          Benton, AR 72019

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:  Quitclaim Deeds 2017-024362, 2018-003206

Address:

Signed:Date:

Phillip Pengelly

9360 Gilbert Road, Benton, Arkansas 72019

Date:
Lance Penfield, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held February 12, 2024. All of the
document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under the authority of said rules and
regulations.

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a boundary survey made by
me or under my supervision on August 18, 2020; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

    Thomas D.B. Collins LTD

          9360 Gilbert Road
          Benton, AR 72019

10' FORCE MAIN
EASEMENT

20' FORCE MAIN
EASEMENT



20' B.S.L. (TYP.)
10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
10' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.
(TY

P
.)

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

S87°57'40"E
37.50'

S2°02'20"W       290.00'

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

5' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
8' B.S.L. (TYP.)

7
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

5' S
ID

E
W

A
LK

(TY
P

.)

5
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

6
0.21 ACRES
9028 Sq. Ft.

12
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

10
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

8
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

0+00 1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+66

0+00

0+32

WISE ROAD
(50' R.O.W.)

38
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

39
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

40
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

43
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

41
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

65
0.22 ACRES
9449 Sq. Ft.

66
0.22 ACRES
9381 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9313 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°5
7'

42
"W

  3
27

.5
0'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  175.12'

N
87

°1
2'

45
"W

  9
25

.9
5'

50
.0

0'

42
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

75
.0

0'
12

0.
00

'

20'   B
.S

.L.

8' B.S.L. (TYP.)
5' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)

20' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
10' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

8' B.S.L. (TYP.)
5' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  2
02

.8
8'

EP: 10+13.35
N 2033575.44
E 1150441.66

72.00'

72.00'

72.00'

12
0.

00
'

75.35'

75.35'

12
0.

00
'

95.00'

C10

57
.5

0'
75

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

72.00'

82
.5

0'

72.00'

140
0.21 ACRES
9110 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9178 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

141
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

96
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

97
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

98
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

99
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

100
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

101
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

102
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

103
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

104
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft. 79

0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

125
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

120
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

117
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

121
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

116
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

122
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

115
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

123
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

114
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

124
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

113
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

128
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

112
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

126
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

111
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

127
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

110
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

107
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.109

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

85
0.24 ACRES
10428 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

144
0.20 ACRES
8839 Sq. Ft.

84
0.24 ACRES
10410 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

145
0.20 ACRES
8771 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10792 Sq. Ft. 83

0.24 ACRES
10391 Sq. Ft.

72
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

135
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

90
0.24 ACRES
10381 Sq. Ft.

82
0.24 ACRES
10367 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10407 Sq. Ft.

78
0.23 ACRES
9857 Sq. Ft.

37
0.21 ACRES
8972 Sq. Ft.

88
0.24 ACRES
10432 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10455 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

142
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

86
0.24 ACRES
10446 Sq. Ft.

75
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

143
0.20 ACRES
8907 Sq. Ft.

146
0.23 ACRES
10115 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

118
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

70
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

119
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

92
0.28 ACRES
12251 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

129
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.130

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

131
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

132
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

133
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

134
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

148
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

136
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

137
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

81
0.29 ACRES
12507 Sq. Ft.

108
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

147
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°1
2'

45
"W

  3
91

.8
0'

N2°03'22"E  1303.35' (M)
N0°14'33"W  1303.71' (R)

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  6
99

.7
5'

S2°02'20"W  363.35'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  7
37

.4
5'

653.35'

S2°02'20"W  360.00'

RIGHT OF
WAY

DEDICATION
0.44 ACRES

19163 Sq. Ft.

S

S

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+007+05

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

5+98

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

10
+

13

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

10
+

14

EXISTING SSMH-I2
STA 0+00.00

SSMH-I3
STA 0+59.39

59
' L

.F
. O

F 
8"

 S
D

R
-2

6 
P

V
C

 @
 5

.3
0%

SSMH-I4
STA 3+07.54

24
8'

 L
.F

. O
F 

8"
 S

D
R

-2
6 

P
V

C
 @

 0
.4

4%

SSMH-I5
STA 6+50.35

343' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.42%

373' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.04%

SSMH-I3.2
STA 7+74.52

EXISTING SSMH-I1
STA 0+00.00

270' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.64%

SSMH-I1.2
STA 7+72.81

S

EXISTING SSMH-4
STA 0+00.00

SSMH-4.1
STA 2+37.18

36
4'

 L
.F

. O
F 

8"
 S

D
R

-2
6 

P
V

C
 @

 3
.6

7%

SSMH-4.3
STA 3+63.51

SSMH-I1.1
STA 2+69.88

SSMH-I3.1
STA 3+72.76

402' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.90%

SSMH-4.2
STA 5+23.89

503' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.17%
SSMH-4.4
STA 5+87.65

S

S

S

S

EXISTING CB-J1

EXISTING CB-H3

EXISTING CB-H2
SDMH-W1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-W5-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-N1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-N2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-N4-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-N6-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-M2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-W3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-N7-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-W6-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MOSDMH-W4-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-W2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-N3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
SDMH-N5-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-M1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-M3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-A4-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-A3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-A5-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-A2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-A1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

EXISTING CURB INLET (SARATOGA-1)

SDMH-S2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

EXISTING CURB INLET (SARATOGA-2)

10 L.F.
STEEL CASING

10 L.F.
STEEL CASING

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

N:2034618.24
E:1150237.79
WV ASB

RIM:497.68
N:2034618.16
E:1150221.17
SSMH ASB

RIM:495.70
N:2034626.67
E:1149997.20
SSMH ASB

RIM:483.27
N:2034637.29
E:1149633.84
SSMH ASB

N:2034016.92
E:1150191.32
WV ASB

N:2034558.24
E:1150211.03
WV ASB

N:2034195.04
E:1150211.28
SS STUB

N:2034122.03
E:1150209.37
SS STUB

N:2034047.73
E:1150206.06
SS STUB

N:2033841.22
E:1150202.50
SS STUB

N:2033767.62
E:1150193.19
SS STUB

RIM:485.47
N:2033877.53
E:1150140.44
SSMH ASB

N:2034050.15
E:1150127.90
SS STUB

N:2034266.49
E:1150135.23
SS STUB

RIM:495.32
N:2034380.13
E:1150158.42
SSMH ASB

N:2034392.08
E:1150141.62
SS STUB

N:2034561.72
E:1150112.48
SS STUB

N:2034563.17
E:1149960.45
SS STUB

N:2034580.51
E:1149919.13
WV ASBN:2034568.81

E:1149920.40
WV ASB

N:2034204.93
E:1149922.22
SS STUB

N:2034133.06
E:1149919.88
SS STUB

N:2034060.88
E:1149917.75
SS STUB

N:2034031.08
E:1149901.85
WV ASB

N:2033692.00
E:1149889.07
WV ASB

N:2033627.92
E:1149948.38
SS STUB

RIM:484.47
N:2033615.26
E:1149901.26
SSMH ASB

N:2033580.12
E:1149577.23
WV ASB

N:2033562.90
E:1149718.69
SS STUB

N:2033560.61
E:1149774.69
SS STUB

N:2033557.88
E:1149839.76
SS STUB

N:2033556.93
E:1149931.33
SS STUB

RIM:484.80
N:2033618.47
E:1149841.93
SSMH ASB

N:2033640.01
E:1149820.87
SS STUB

N:2033846.36
E:1149830.68
SS STUB

N:2033918.39
E:1149833.23
SS STUB

N:2034064.35
E:1149838.16
SS STUB N:2034294.46

E:1149846.57
SS STUB

N:2034383.34
E:1149850.91
SS STUB N:2034403.72

E:1149852.25
SS STUB

N:2034575.72
E:1149826.31
SS STUB

N:2034590.14
E:1149622.90
WV ASB

N:2034591.59
E:1149619.13
WV ASB N:2034597.65

E:1149616.80
WV ASB

N:2033641.85
E:1149723.11
SS STUB

RIM:485.98
N:2033627.06
E:1149593.93
SSMH ASB

N:2033699.82
E:1149580.20
WV ASB

N:2033853.76
E:1149605.87
SS STUB

RIM:486.42
N:2033969.72
E:1149604.34
SSMH ASB

N:2034038.79
E:1149583.27
WV ASB

RIM:486.82
N:2034114.19
E:1149608.89
SSMH ASB

N:2034118.46
E:1149613.23
SS STUB

RIM:489.52
N:2034400.14
E:1149629.76
SSMH ASB

N:2034405.50
E:1149636.08
SS STUB

N:2034656.28
E:1149656.36
SS STUB

N:2034651.02
E:1149813.62
SS STUB

N:2034643.68
E:1150007.56
SS STUB

N:2034635.89
E:1150211.06
SS STUB

N:2033564.94
E:1149615.10
SS STUB

N:2033575.26
E:1149877.32
WV ASB

N:2033569.13
E:1149941.35
WV ASB

N:2033647.22
E:1149612.75
SS STUB

N:2033782.60
E:1149604.94
SS STUB

N:2033965.01
E:1149608.69
SS STUB

N:2033974.91
E:1149607.94
SS STUB

N:2034107.83
E:1149611.72
SS STUB N:2034229.35

E:1149625.37
SS STUB

N:2034300.06
E:1149629.97
SS STUB

N:2034394.29
E:1149635.69
SS STUB

N:2034537.95
E:1149637.43
SS STUB

N:2034653.47
E:1149740.21
SS STUB

N:2034649.19
E:1149885.48
SS STUB

N:2034644.04
E:1149987.05
SS STUB

N:2034642.42
E:1150098.00
SS STUB

N:2034634.37
E:1150254.30
SS STUB

N:2034561.43
E:1150250.34
SS STUB

N:2034572.57
E:1150210.03
WV ASB

N:2034442.28
E:1150219.84
SS STUB

N:2034345.26
E:1150207.43
SS STUB

N:2034264.14
E:1150215.68
SS STUB

N:2033976.72
E:1150203.08
SS STUB

N:2033930.95
E:1150200.63
SS STUB

N:2033764.54
E:1150123.70
SS STUB

N:2033863.08
E:1150125.83
SS STUB N:2033888.15

E:1150123.78
SS STUB

N:2033978.01
E:1150125.54
SS STUB

N:2034121.48
E:1150129.88
SS STUB

N:2034193.26
E:1150133.01
SS STUB

N:2034371.92
E:1150140.54
SS STUB

N:2034564.54
E:1150044.82
SS STUB

N:2034425.19
E:1149931.69
SS STUB

N:2034365.57
E:1149925.05
SS STUB

N:2034292.23
E:1149923.80
SS STUB

N:2033989.64
E:1149916.23
SS STUB

N:2033919.04
E:1149913.73
SS STUB

N:2033842.15
E:1149911.36
SS STUB

N:2033772.32
E:1149907.94
SS STUB

N:2033774.02
E:1149828.20
SS STUB

N:2033991.16
E:1149833.66
SS STUB

RIM:487.61
N:2033991.00
E:1149854.80
SSMH ASB

N:2034136.13
E:1149841.11
SS STUB

N:2034208.68
E:1149843.68
SS STUB

RIM:491.34
N:2034392.53
E:1149868.55
SSMH ASB

N:2034578.52
E:1149754.21
SS STUB

10 L.F.
STEEL CASING

22
4'

 L
.F

. O
F 

8"
 S

D
R

-2
6 

P
V

C
 @

 0
.9

3%

237' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.71%

287' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.44%

3

O RA
A R A

R P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16044

08/20/20

KE
NS

IN
GT

ON
 PL

AC
E S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N
PH

AS
E 3

CIT
Y O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y, 

AR
KA

NS
AS

EXISTING
8" MJ GATE
VALVE

8" MJ 90° BEND

LONG SIDE
DOUBLE METER
(TYP.)

SHORT SIDE
DOUBLE METER
(TYP.)

6" TAPPING SLEEVE
AND VALVE W/ 6" PE

X 8" MJ REDUCER

6" TAPPING SLEEVE
AND VALVE W/ 6" PE
X 8" MJ REDUCER

40 L.F.
STEEL
CASING

40 L.F.
STEEL

CASING

40 L.F.
STEEL
CASING

8" MJ TEE WITH 8"
MJ GATE VALVES

ON BRANCH 8" MJ TEE WITH 8"
MJ GATE VALVES

ON BRANCH

LONG SIDE
SINGLE  METER
(TYP.)

SHORT SIDE
SINGLE METER
(TYP.)

8" SDR-21 PVC

8" SDR-21 PVC

8" MJ TEE WITH 8"
MJ GATE VALVES

ON BRANCH

FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY (TYP)

EXISTING
8" MJ GATE

VALVE

EXISTING 8" MJ
TEE WITH PLUG

EXISTING 6"
WATER LINE

8" MJ 90° BEND

MAIN I1

MAIN I3

MAIN I2
MAIN 4A

MAIN 4B

FIELD VERIFY 18" VERTICAL
SEPARATION

BETWEEN WATER & SEWER (WATER
OVER SEWER). IF SEPARATION CAN'T

BE OBTAINED, CONTACT ENGINEER
FOR GUIDANCE.

** ABANDONED
BY OTHERS **

** FM EXTENSION
BY OTHERS **

** CONTRUCTED AS PART OF
SARATOGA SUBDIVISION **

40 L.F.
STEEL

CASING

NEWARK DRIVE (50' ROW)

WARWICK DRIVE (50' ROW)

S
LO

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
O

W
)

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
O

W
)

** PROPOSED SEWER
BY OTHERS **

/2
2/

20
21

R
 P

R 
C

 O
 B

R
A

M

R
COR

RA



FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

7
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

5' S
ID

E
W

A
LK

(TY
P

.)

5
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

6
0.21 ACRES
9028 Sq. Ft.

12
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

10
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

8
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

WISE ROAD
(50' R.O.W.)

38
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

39
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

40
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

43
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

41
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

65
0.22 ACRES
9449 Sq. Ft.

66
0.22 ACRES
9381 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9313 Sq. Ft.

42
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

140
0.21 ACRES
9110 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9178 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

69
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

141
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

96
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

97
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

98
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

99
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

100
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

101
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

102
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

103
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

104
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft. 79

0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

125
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

120
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

117
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

121
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

116
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

122
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

115
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

123
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

114
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

124
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

113
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

128
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

112
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

126
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

111
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

127
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

110
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

107
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.109

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

85
0.24 ACRES
10428 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

144
0.20 ACRES
8839 Sq. Ft.

84
0.24 ACRES
10410 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

145
0.20 ACRES
8771 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10792 Sq. Ft. 83

0.24 ACRES
10391 Sq. Ft.

72
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

135
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

90
0.24 ACRES
10381 Sq. Ft.

82
0.24 ACRES
10367 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10407 Sq. Ft.

78
0.23 ACRES
9857 Sq. Ft.

37
0.21 ACRES
8972 Sq. Ft.

88
0.24 ACRES
10432 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10455 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

142
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

86
0.24 ACRES
10446 Sq. Ft.

75
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

143
0.20 ACRES
8907 Sq. Ft.

146
0.23 ACRES
10115 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

118
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

70
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

119
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

92
0.28 ACRES
12251 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

129
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.130

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

131
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

132
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

133
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

134
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

148
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

136
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

137
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

81
0.29 ACRES
12507 Sq. Ft.

108
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

147
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

RIGHT OF
WAY

DEDICATION
0.44 ACRES

19163 Sq. Ft.

S

S

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+007+05

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

5+98

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

10
+

13

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

10
+

14

EXISTING SSMH-I1
STA 0+00.00

S

S

S

S

S

PIPE - (149) 242' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 0.7%

EXISTING CB-J1

PIPE - (150) 206' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 0.9%

EXISTING CB-H3

EXISTING CB-H2

EXISTING PIPE - (151) 48' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 1.0%

SDMH-W1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-W5-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (152) 216' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 2.1%

SDMH-N1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (153) 41' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 0.4%

SDMH-N2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (154) 251' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 0.8%

SDMH-N4-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (155) 215' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0%

SDMH-N6-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (156) 216' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 0.9%

SDMH-M2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (157) 98' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 0.4%

SDMH-W3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (152) (1) 217' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.8%

EXISTING PIPE - (158) 84' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 0.2%

SDMH-N7-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (159) 35' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 0.1%

SDMH-W6-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (160) 35' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 0.6%

SDMH-W4-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (161) 34' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 0.5%

SDMH-W2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (162) 34' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.7%

SDMH-N3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (163) 36' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 0.6%

SDMH-N5-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (164) 35' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 0.3%

SDMH-M1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-M3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (165) 45' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 0.4%

SDMH-A4-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-A3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (166) 186' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 0.8%

SDMH-A5-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (167) 153' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.1%

SDMH-A2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

SDMH-A1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (168) 44' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0%

EXISTING CURB INLET (SARATOGA-1)

PIPE - (169) 69' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 5.4%
SDMH-S2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

PIPE - (170) 9' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.5%

EXISTING CURB INLET (SARATOGA-2)

PIPE - (171) 35' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 0.9%

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

4

R  
RA A

P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16044

08/20/20

KE
NS

IN
GT

ON
 PL

AC
E S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N
PH

AS
E 3

CIT
Y O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y, 

AR
KA

NS
AS

** ABANDONED
BY OTHERS **

** CONTRUCTED AS PART OF
SARATOGA SUBDIVISION **

NEWARK DRIVE (50' ROW)

WARWICK DRIVE (50' ROW)

S
LO

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
O

W
)

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
O

W
)

** PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN BY OTHERS **

R
COR

RA



MERIDIAN DRIVE PROFILE

465

470

480

490

500

465

470

480

490

500
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+98

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 5+98

SLOAN DRIVE PROFILE

465

470

480

490

500

465

470

480

490

500

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+05

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+05

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 A
N

D
 N

E
W

A
R

K
 D

R
IV

E
S

 IN
T.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 S
ta

tio
n=

3+
07

.5
0

el
ev

 =
 4

85
.0

97
S

LO
A

N
 A

N
D

 N
E

W
A

R
K

 D
R

IV
E

S
 IN

T
S

LO
A

N
 S

ta
tio

n=
3+

06
.7

9
el

ev
 =

 4
92

.3
46

S
LO

A
N

 A
N

D
 W

A
R

W
IC

K
 D

R
IV

E
S

 IN
T

S
LO

A
N

 S
ta

tio
n=

5+
97

.2
1

el
ev

 =
 4

98
.3

00

PIPE - (140) 248' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.44%

PIPE - (139) 59' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 5.30%

PIPE - (145) 364' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 3.67%

EXISTING CB-J1
STA. 5+64
RIM ELEV. - 485.47
PIPE - (150)-FL 478.10
EXISTING PIPE - (158)-FL 478.10

PIPE - (150) 206' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 0.9%

SDMH-M1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 3+57
RIM ELEV. - 484.88
PIPE - (150)-FL 479.91
PIPE - (153)-FL 480.06
PIPE - (157)-FL 480.20
PIPE - (165)-FL 480.22

PIPE - (157) 98' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 0.4%

SDMH-M2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 2+59

RIM ELEV. - 485.24
PIPE - (157)-FL 480.54

SDMH-S2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 0+22

RIM ELEV. - 481.85
PIPE - (170)-FL 478.80

SDMH-A1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 11+87

RIM ELEV. - 482.14
PIPE - (168)-FL 478.63

8" WATER LINE

18" MIN. VERTICAL
SEPARATION

PIPE - (147) 224' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.93%

SDMH-A2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 11+44

RIM ELEV. - 481.57
PIPE - (168)-FL 478.19
PIPE - (170)-FL 478.65

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16044

08/20/20

KE
NS

IN
GT

ON
 PL

AC
E S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N
PH

AS
E 3

CIT
Y O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y, 

AR
KA

NS
AS

5

PRO  OR
M R A  A

OA  R

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED  GRADE

P
H

A
S

E
 3

P
H

A
S

E
 2

P
H

A
S

E
 3

P
H

A
S

E
 2

R
COR

RA



WARWICK DRIVE PROFILE

465

470

480

490

500

465

470

480

490

500

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+0010+13

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+0010+13

WARWICK AND SLOAN
DRIVES INTERSECTION

PIPE - (143) 270' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.64%

PIPE - (143) (1) 503' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.17%

EXISTING CB-H3
STA. 0+51

RIM ELEV. - 483.48
PIPE - (149)-FL 478.81

EXISTING PIPE - (151)-FL 478.71

EXISTING CB-H2
STA. 0+17

RIM ELEV. - 483.15
EXISTING PIPE - (151)-FL 478.23
EXISTING PIPE - (158)-FL 477.90

EXISTING PIPE - (151) 48' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 1.0% PIPE - (149) 242' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 0.7%

SDMH-W1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 2+93

RIM ELEV. - 486.26
PIPE - (149)-FL 480.54
PIPE - (152)-FL 480.55
PIPE - (162)-FL 480.59

PIPE - (152) 216' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 2.1%

SDMH-W3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 5+09

RIM ELEV. - 490.32
PIPE - (152)-FL 485.11

PIPE - (152) (1)-FL 485.32
PIPE - (161)-FL 485.33

PIPE - (152) (1) 217' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.8%

SDMH-W5-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 7+26

RIM ELEV. - 494.25
PIPE - (152) (1)-FL 489.17

PIPE - (160)-FL 489.32

STA: 0+00.00
ELEV: 483.00

WARWICK AND MERIDIAN
DRIVES INTERSECTION

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16044

08/20/20

KE
NS

IN
GT

ON
 PL

AC
E S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N
PH

AS
E 3

CIT
Y O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y, 

AR
KA

NS
AS

6

AR C
R  PRO

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING ROAD
PROFILE

R
COR

RA



NEWARK DRIVE PROFILE

465

470

480

490

500

465

470

480

490

500
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+0010+14

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+0010+14

NEWARK AND MERIDIAN
DRIVES INTERSECTION

NEWARK AND SLOAN
DRIVES INTERSECTION

PIPE - (142) 373' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.04%

PIPE - (142) (1) 402' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.90%

SDMH-M1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 3+57

RIM ELEV. - 484.88
PIPE - (150)-FL 479.91
PIPE - (153)-FL 480.06
PIPE - (157)-FL 480.20
PIPE - (165)-FL 480.22

PIPE - (153) 41' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 0.4%

SDMH-N1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 0+43
RIM ELEV. - 485.23
PIPE - (153)-FL 480.20
PIPE - (154)-FL 480.24

PIPE - (154) 251' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 0.8%

PIPE - (155) 215' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0%

PIPE - (156) 216' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 0.9%

SDMH-N2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 2+94

RIM ELEV. - 487.47
PIPE - (154)-FL 482.28
PIPE - (155)-FL 482.48
PIPE - (163)-FL 482.40 SDMH-N4-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO

STA. 5+09
RIM ELEV. - 489.47
PIPE - (155)-FL 484.68
PIPE - (156)-FL 484.70
PIPE - (164)-FL 484.78

SDMH-N6-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 7+26
RIM ELEV. - 491.40
PIPE - (156)-FL 486.65
PIPE - (159)-FL 486.65

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16044

08/20/20

KE
NS

IN
GT

ON
 PL

AC
E S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N
PH

AS
E 3

CIT
Y O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y, 

AR
KA

NS
AS

7

 AR
R

PRO

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

R
COR

RA



WISE ROAD PROFILE

465

470

480

490

500

465

470

480

490

500
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+0013+05

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+0013+05

PIPE - (144) 237' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.71%

PIPE - (144) (1) 287' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.44%

PIPE - (141) 343' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.42%
PIPE - (167) 153' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.1%

PIPE - (166) 186' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 0.8%

SDMH-A4-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 5+32
RIM ELEV. - 481.62
PIPE - (166)-FL 479.29
PIPE - (167)-FL 479.31

SDMH-A3-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 7+18
RIM ELEV. - 483.35
PIPE - (166)-FL 480.77

SDMH-A5-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 3+79

RIM ELEV. - 484.75
PIPE - (167)-FL 482.52

SDMH-A2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 11+44

RIM ELEV. - 481.57
PIPE - (168)-FL 478.19
PIPE - (170)-FL 478.65

SDMH-A1-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 11+87
RIM ELEV. - 482.14
PIPE - (168)-FL 478.63

PIPE - (168) 44' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0%

WISE ROAD AND MERIDIAN DRIVE INT.
MERIDIAN Station=1+47.02
elev = 485.793

WISE ROAD AND SLOAN DRIVE INT.
WISE Station=11+59.04

elev = 481.820

8" WATER LINE

10 L.F
STEEL CASING

18" MIN. VERTICAL
SEPARATION

PIPE - (170) 9' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.5%

SDMH-S2-4'X4'-CURB INLET-TYPE MO
STA. 0+22

RIM ELEV. - 481.85
PIPE - (170)-FL 478.80

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16044

08/20/20

KE
NS

IN
GT

ON
 PL

AC
E S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N
PH

AS
E 3

CIT
Y O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y, 

AR
KA

NS
AS

8

 ROA
PRO

EXISTING GRADE

/2
2/

20
21

R
 P

R 
C

 O
 B

R
A

M

R
COR

RA



113
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

001-03570-000JAMES E & CLARICE O FIELDS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST3770 WISE ROAD ALEXANDER AR 72002  BOOK 2009 PAGE 41535

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)
10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
10' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.
(TY

P
.)

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

N
W

1/4 SE
1/4

SE
CTIO

N
 7-T01S-R14W

001-03581-008
W

A
LTE

R N
. A

N
D

 TE
RRI L.

W
ISE

 BO
O

K
 2007 PA

G
E

 82727
BO

O
K

 2008 PA
G

E
 79824 840-11623-016

RO
BE

RT A
N

D
 SH

E
ILA

 RH
O

A
D

E
S

4715 N
O

RTH
LA

K
E

 RD
BO

O
K

 2002 PA
G

E
 34842

840-11623-041
JE

N
N

IFE
R N

. A
N

D
M

ICH
A

E
L D

. A
M

E
S

BO
O

K
 2015

PA
G

E
 77102

001-03581-003
W

A
LTE

R N
 &

 TE
RRI

L W
ISE

3477 W
ISE

 RO
A

D

001-03569-000
THOMAS D B COLLINS LTD
39 WALNUT VALLEY DRIVE

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72211

SW
 N

E
SE

CTIO
N

 7

S87°57'40"E
37.50'

S2°02'20"W       290.00'

THOMAS D.B. COLLINS

& GARNAT
PROPERTIES, LLC

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

5' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
8' B.S.L. (TYP.)

75
.2

3

120.00

75
.2

3

120.00

75
.0

0

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

 (
M

) 72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00 7
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

120.0037
.5

0

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
82

.5
0'

6
0.21 ACRES
9028 Sq. Ft.12

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

10
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

WISE ROAD
(50' R.O.W.)

38
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

39
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

40
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

43
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

41
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

66
0.22 ACRES
9381 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9313 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°5
7'

42
"W

  3
27

.5
0'S2°02'21"W  120.00'

N87°57'40"W  18.38'

S2°02'20"W  175.12'

N
87

°1
2'

45
"W

  9
25

.9
5'

42
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

75
.0

0'
12

0.
00

'

50-FT W
ID

E
A

C
C

E
S

S
 &

 U
TILITY

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T TO

W
IS

E
 R

O
A

D

20'   B
.S

.L.

N 2034088.63
E 1150314.84

N 2033442.89
E 1149945.75

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  2
02

.8
8'

72.00'72.00'

12
0.

00
'

75.35'

12
0.

00
'

57
.5

0'
75

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

72.00'

"N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

" S
IG

N
(S

E
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L N
O

TE
 #

2)

140
0.21 ACRES
9110 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9178 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

128.88'

57
.5

0

C17

C18
57

.5
0

82
.5

0
82

.5
0

75
.0

069
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

50
.0

0'

141
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

96
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

97
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

98
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

99
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

100
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

101
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

102
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

103
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

104
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft. 79

0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

125
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

120
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

117
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

121
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

116
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

122
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

115
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

123
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

114
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

124
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

113
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

128
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

112
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

126
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

111
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

127
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

110
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

107
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.109

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

85
0.24 ACRES
10428 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

144
0.20 ACRES
8839 Sq. Ft.

84
0.24 ACRES
10410 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

145
0.20 ACRES
8771 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10792 Sq. Ft. 83

0.24 ACRES
10391 Sq. Ft.

72
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

135
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

90
0.24 ACRES
10381 Sq. Ft.

82
0.24 ACRES
10367 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10407 Sq. Ft.

78
0.23 ACRES
9857 Sq. Ft.

37
0.21 ACRES
8972 Sq. Ft.

88
0.24 ACRES
10432 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10455 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

142
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

86
0.24 ACRES
10446 Sq. Ft.

75
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

143
0.20 ACRES
8907 Sq. Ft.

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
42

.2
4'

37
.5

0'
82

.5
0'

C19

77
.2

0'
S

87
°5

7'
40

"E
  7

5.
00

'
57

.5
0'

C23 N2°02'20"E  95.00' N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' N2°02'20"E  95.00' C36

57
.5

0'
N

87
°5

7'
40

"W
  7

9.
84

'C39

14
4.

01
'

12
0.

00
'

N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00' 72.00'
72.00'

72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' N2°02'20"E  72.00'

14
4.

36
'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

14
4.

72
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

07
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

21
'

14
4.

96
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
4.

70
'

14
4.

45
'

12
0.

00
'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

14
4.

20
'

82
.5

0'
37

.5
0'

37
.5

0'N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
43

.6
0'

120.00'120.00'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

39
.1

2

C40 N2°02'20"E  95.00' N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 N2°02'20"E  95.00'

C41

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  5
7.

50
'

75
.0

0
57

.5
0

C87
S2°02'20"W  95.00'72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S2°02'20"W  72.00'72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00S2°02'20"W  75.36'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

82
.5

0
75

.0
0

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  8
2.

50
'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

120.00

120.00

72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00'

N2°14'28"E  36.61'
N2°47'45"E  35.39'

N2°47'45"E  95.34' N2°47'45"E  94.76'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  8
2.

50
'

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
S

87
°5

7'
40

"E
  7

4.
77

'

120.00'50.00'120.00'

72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'

C88

N0°30'42"E  25.73' 100.04
N0°30'42"E  95.70'

N0°30'42"E  64.24'

N1°45'25"E  11.14'

72.00 72.00 72.00

N1°45'25"E  46.90'
N2°14'28"E  25.10'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  7
4.

77
' 7

5.
00

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

N87°57'40"W  58.75'

C84

N2°02'20"E  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  122.29'

72
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

72
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

58
.1

5'

C85

S2°02'20"W  123.23'

N2°02'20"E  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  121.35'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

N2°02'21"E  120.00'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00

N
87

°5
7'

31
"W

  8
2.

50
'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  124.17'

146
0.23 ACRES
10115 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

118
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

70
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

119
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

92
0.28 ACRES
12251 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

129
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.130

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

131
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

132
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

133
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

134
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

148
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

136
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

137
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

81
0.29 ACRES
12507 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  8
2.

50
'72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 N2°02'20"E  95.00'

C89

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  5
7.

50
'

72.00'75.35'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

37
.5

0'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

50.00

72
.0

1'
72

.0
1'

72
.0

1'
72

.0
1'

94
.9

3'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

10
6.

10
'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

72.00S2°02'20"W  75.35'

120.00'

108
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

147
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99.93

N
87

°1
2'

45
"W

  3
91

.8
0'

125.12

N2°03'22"E  1303.35' (M)
N0°14'33"W  1303.71' (R)

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  6
99

.7
5'

N 2034114.87
E 1149577.86

S2°02'20"W  363.35'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  7
37

.4
5'

653.35'

8.84'

650.00' 17.48'

S2°02'20"W  360.00'

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72211

RIGHT OF
WAY

DEDICATION
0.44 ACRES

19163 Sq. Ft.

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

LIGHT POLE
(TYPICAL)

LIGHT POLE
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

001-03570-000JAMES E & CLARICE O FIELDS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST3770 WISE ROAD ALEXANDER AR 72002  BOOK 2009 PAGE 41535

20' B.S.L. (TYP.)
10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)

10' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
20' B.S.L. (TYP.)

20' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
10' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.
(TY

P
.)

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FE
N

C
E

LIN
E

FND #4 REBAR &
CAP
SW CORNER
NW/4 SE/4
SECTION 7
T-1-S, R-14-W

REFERENCES:
N81°32'34"W 51.65'
- FENCE POST
N01°38'28"E 29.34' -
FND 5/8" REBAR
N01°36'50"E 53.04' -
T-POST

001-03581-008
W

A
LTE

R N
. A

N
D

 TE
RRI L.

W
ISE

 BO
O

K
 2007 PA

G
E

 82727
BO

O
K

 2008 PA
G

E
 79824 840-11623-016

RO
BE

RT A
N

D
 SH

E
ILA

 RH
O

A
D

E
S

4715 N
O

RTH
LA

K
E

 RD
BO

O
K

 2002 PA
G

E
 34842

840-11623-041
JE

N
N

IFE
R N

. A
N

D
M

ICH
A

E
L D

. A
M

E
S

BO
O

K
 2015

PA
G

E
 77102

001-03581-003
W

A
LTE

R N
 &

 TE
RRI

L W
ISE

3477 W
ISE

 RO
A

D

001-03569-000
THOMAS D B COLLINS LTD
39 WALNUT VALLEY DRIVE

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72211

FO
U

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
2.16' S

O
U

TH
O

F LIN
E

FOUND 3/4"
REBAR
28.5' SOUTH
OF LINE

S87°57'40"E
37.50'

S2°02'20"W       290.00'

P
.O

.B
.

TR
A

C
T 1

50.0'

THOMAS D.B. COLLINS

& GARNAT
PROPERTIES, LLC

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

5' D.E. & U.E. (TYP.)
8' B.S.L. (TYP.)

75
.2

3

120.00

75
.2

3

120.00

75
.0

0

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

 (
M

)

72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00 7
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

120.0037
.5

0

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
82

.5
0'

6
0.21 ACRES
9028 Sq. Ft.12

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

10
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

WISE ROAD
(50' R.O.W.)

38
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

39
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

40
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

43
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

41
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

66
0.22 ACRES
9381 Sq. Ft.

67
0.21 ACRES
9313 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°5
7'

42
"W

  3
27

.5
0'

N87°57'40"W  18.38'

42
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

75
.0

0'
12

0.
00

'

50-FT W
ID

E
A

C
C

E
S

S
 &

 U
TILITY

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T TO

W
IS

E
 R

O
A

D

20'   B
.S

.L.

N 2034088.63
E 1150314.84

N 2033442.89
E 1149945.75

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

8' B
.S

.L. (TY
P

.)
5' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. (TY
P

.)

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  2
02

.8
8'

72.00'72.00'

12
0.

00
'

75.35'

12
0.

00
'

57
.5

0'
75

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

72.00'

"N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

" S
IG

N
(S

E
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L N
O

TE
 #

2)

140
0.21 ACRES
9110 Sq. Ft.

139
0.21 ACRES
9178 Sq. Ft.

138
0.21 ACRES
9245 Sq. Ft.

128.88'

57
.5

0

C17

C18
57

.5
0

82
.5

0
82

.5
0

75
.0

069
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

50
.0

0'

141
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

96
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

97
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

98
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

99
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

100
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

101
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

102
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

103
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

104
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft. 79

0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

125
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

120
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

117
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

121
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

116
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

122
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

115
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

123
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

114
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

124
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

128
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

112
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

126
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

111
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

127
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

110
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

107
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.109

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

85
0.24 ACRES
10428 Sq. Ft.

74
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

144
0.20 ACRES
8839 Sq. Ft.

84
0.24 ACRES
10410 Sq. Ft.

73
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

145
0.20 ACRES
8771 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10792 Sq. Ft. 83

0.24 ACRES
10391 Sq. Ft.

72
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

135
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

90
0.24 ACRES
10381 Sq. Ft.

82
0.24 ACRES
10367 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

89
0.24 ACRES
10407 Sq. Ft.

78
0.23 ACRES
9857 Sq. Ft.

37
0.21 ACRES
8972 Sq. Ft.

88
0.24 ACRES
10432 Sq. Ft.

77
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

68
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10455 Sq. Ft.

76
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

142
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

86
0.24 ACRES
10446 Sq. Ft.

75
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

143
0.20 ACRES
8907 Sq. Ft.

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
42

.2
4'

37
.5

0'
82

.5
0'

C19

77
.2

0'
S

87
°5

7'
40

"E
  7

5.
00

'
57

.5
0'

C23

N2°02'20"E  95.00' N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' N2°02'20"E  95.00' C36

57
.5

0'
N

87
°5

7'
40

"W
  7

9.
84

'

C39

14
4.

01
'

12
0.

00
'

N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00' 72.00'

72.00'
72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' 72.00' N2°02'20"E  72.00'

14
4.

36
'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

14
4.

72
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

07
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

21
'

14
4.

96
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
4.

70
'

14
4.

45
'

12
0.

00
'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

14
4.

20
'

82
.5

0'
37

.5
0'

37
.5

0'N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  1
43

.6
0'

120.00'120.00'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

39
.1

2

C40 N2°02'20"E  95.00' N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 N2°02'20"E  95.00'

C41

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  5
7.

50
'

75
.0

0
57

.5
0

C87
S2°02'20"W  95.00'72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S2°02'20"W  72.00'72.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.0072.00
S2°02'20"W  75.36'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

82
.5

0
75

.0
0

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  8
2.

50
'

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

120.00

120.00

72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00'

N2°14'28"E  36.61'

N2°47'45"E  35.39'

N2°47'45"E  95.34'
N2°47'45"E  94.76'

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  8
2.

50
'

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
S

87
°5

7'
40

"E
  7

4.
77

'

120.00'50.00'120.00'

72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'

C88

N0°30'42"E  25.73'
100.04

N0°30'42"E  95.70'

N0°30'42"E  64.24'

N1°45'25"E  11.14'

72.00 72.00 72.00

N1°45'25"E  46.90'
N2°14'28"E  25.10'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  7
4.

77
'

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0

N87°57'40"W  58.75'

C84

N2°02'20"E  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  122.29'

72
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

72
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

58
.1

5'

C85

S2°02'20"W  123.23'

N2°02'20"E  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  121.35'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

N2°02'21"E  120.00'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

N2°02'20"E  75.35' 72.00

N
87

°5
7'

31
"W

  8
2.

50
'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  120.00'

S2°02'20"W  124.17'

146
0.23 ACRES
10115 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

118
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

70
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

119
0.21 ACRES
9043 Sq. Ft.

92
0.28 ACRES
12251 Sq. Ft.

93
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

129
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.130

0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

131
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

132
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

133
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

134
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

148
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

136
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

137
0.20 ACRES
8640 Sq. Ft.

81
0.29 ACRES
12507 Sq. Ft.

N
87

°5
7'

40
"W

  8
2.

50
'

72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 72.00 N2°02'20"E  95.00'

C89

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  5
7.

50
'

72.00'75.35'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

37
.5

0'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

50.00

72
.0

1'
72

.0
1'

72
.0

1'
72

.0
1'

94
.9

3'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

S
87

°5
7'

40
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

12
0.

00

10
6.

10
'

S2°02'21"W  120.00'

72.00S2°02'20"W  75.35'

120.00'

108
0.22 ACRES
9766 Sq. Ft.

147
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

99.93

P.O.B. TRACT 2B, RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION
FOUND RR SPIKE IN ROAD
NW CORNER NW/4 SE/4 SECTION 7 T-1-S, R-14-W
REFERENCES:
S38°52'32"W 45.63' - OAK TREE
S17°54'10"W 29.35' - FENCE POST
N13°33'3"W 26.92' - FENCE POST

125.12

N 2034114.87
E 1149577.86

8.84'

650.00' 17.48'

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72211

RIGHT OF
WAY

DEDICATION
0.44 ACRES

19163 Sq. Ft.

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL

NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

STOP SIGN
(SEE GENERAL NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

"NO PARKING" SIGN
(SEE GENERAL
NOTE #2)

LIGHT POLE
(TYPICAL)

LIGHT POLE
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

P.O.B. TRACT 2A

P.O.C. TRACT 2A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER NW/4
SE/4, SECTION 7,
T-1-S, R-14-W

I-30

HWY 5

ZUBER RD

SA
M

PL
E

S 
RD

NORTHLAKE RD

SE
V

E
RN

 L
A

N
D

IN
G

 R
D

CO
N

G
O

 RD

BESA
NCON

SCOTT-SALEM

G
RE

G
O

RY

I-30

HWY 5

ZUBER RD

SA
M

PL
E

S 
RD

NORTHLAKE RD

SE
V

E
RN

 L
A

N
D

IN
G

 R
D

CO
N

G
O

 RD

BESA
NCON

SCOTT-SALEM

G
RE

G
O

RY

Curve Table

Curve #

C85

C40

C87

C41

C89

C19

C23

C36

C39

C84

C88

Length

39.94'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

38.61'

39.27'

39.27'

38.94'

39.52'

70.34'

Radius

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

170.69'

Delta

91°32'

90°00'

90°00'

90°00'

90°00'

88°28'

90°00'

90°00'

89°15'

90°34'

23°37'

Chord Direction

S46°16'46"W

N42°57'40"W

S42°57'40"E

N47°02'20"E

N47°02'20"E

S43°43'44"E

N47°02'20"E

N42°57'40"W

S47°25'03"W

N42°40'27"W

N12°19'02"E

Chord Length

35.83'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

34.88'

35.36'

35.36'

35.12'

35.53'

69.84'

Curve Table

Curve #

C84

C88

C85

C40

C87

C41

C89

C19

C23

C36

C39

Length

39.52'

70.34'

39.94'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

38.61'

39.27'

39.27'

38.94'

Radius

25.00'

170.69'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

Delta

90°34'

23°37'

91°32'

90°00'

90°00'

90°00'

90°00'

88°28'

90°00'

90°00'

89°15'

Chord Direction

N42°40'27"W

N12°19'02"E

S46°16'46"W

N42°57'40"W

S42°57'40"E

N47°02'20"E

N47°02'20"E

S43°43'44"E

N47°02'20"E

N42°57'40"W

S47°25'03"W

Chord Length

35.53'

69.84'

35.83'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

34.88'

35.36'

35.36'

35.12' 1

16044

A
P A

O . 2023CERTIFICATIONS:
By affixing my seal and signature, I George P. Wooden, PLS No. 1573, hereby certify that this
drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision dated 8/18/2020.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map
(FIRM) for Saline County unincorporated areas, panel #  05125C0225E dated 6/5/2020 , no
portion , dated  of the property described hereon does lie within the 100 year flood hazard
boundary.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

NAD 83 ARKANSAS GRID SOUTH ZONE (GPS)

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION:

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

rk
an

sa
s 7

20
22

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
Ar

ka
ns

as
 72

01
8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS (MINIMUM): UTILITY & DRAINAGE
(D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

TRACT E WILL BE OWNED & MAINTAINED BY
PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

BUILDING MINIMUM SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN
CORNER - 15' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 8,640 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 75
SOURCE OF WATER:   SALEM WATER
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1.S

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (KENSINGTON PLACE PHASE 3)

PAR  O  RAC  2A OCA    OR  AR R O  
O A  AR R ( 4 4) O  C O  7, O P 1 O , RA

14 ,  BOO  2017 PA  024362 O   A  CO , AR A A
C RC  C R  R COR  MOR  PR C  CR B  A  O O
COMMENCING A  A O  5 8  R BAR A   O A  COR R O

A  4 4 O  C O  7  C  87 12 45 , A O   O  
O  A  4 4, A A C  O  25. 5  O A  1 2  R BAR 
CAP 1573 OR  POINT OF BEGINNING  C  87 12 45 ,
CO  A O  A  O  , A A C  O  3 1.80  O A

O  1 2  R BAR  CAP A   O  COR R O   A
4 4 O  C O  7  C  2 03 22 , A O     O  A
4 4, A A C  O  653.35  O A  1 2  R BAR  CAP 1573

C  87 57 40 , A  A   , 737.45  O A O  1 2
R BAR  CAP A   OR  COR R O  O  14 O  O
P AC  P A  1  C  2 02 20 , A O     O  O
P AC  P A  1 A  P A  2, A A C  O  363.35  O A  1 2
R BAR  CAP 1573  C  87 57 42 , CO  A O  A

O  P AC  P A  2 BO AR , 327.50  O A  1 2  R BAR
 CAP 1573 OCA  A   OR  COR R O  O  6  O

O  P AC  P A  2  C  2 02 21 , A O    O  A
O  6 , A A C  O  120.00  O A  1 2  R BAR OCA  O  
OR  R  O  A  O  M R A  R  A   O  COR R O
A  O  6  C  87 57 40 , A O  A  OR  R  O  A , A

A C  O  18.38  O A PO  C  2 02 20 , A  A
R  O  A , A A C  O  175.12  O  POINT OF BEGINNING
A  CO A  8.83 ACR , OR 384,781 AR  , MOR  OR .

A  O  RAC  2B OCA    OR  AR R O  
O A  AR R ( 4 4) O  C O  7, O P 1 O , RA

14 ,  BOO  2018 PA  003206 O   A  CO , AR A A
C RC  C R  R COR  MOR  PR C  CR B  A  O O
BEGINNING A  A O  RA ROA  P  A   OR  COR R O

A  4 4 O  C O  7  C  87 57 40  A A C  O  6 .75 
O A O  1 2  R BAR  CAP  C , A  A  OR   O
A  4 4, 2 02 20  A A C  O  2 0.00  O A O  1 2

R BAR  CAP  C  87 57 40  A A C  O  37.50  O A
O  1 2  R BAR  CAP  C  2 02 20  A A C  O  360.00 
O A O  1 2  R BAR  CAP  C  87 57 40  A A C  O

737.45  O A O  1 2  R BAR  CAP  C  2 03 22  A
A C  O  650.00  O  POINT OF BEGINNING.  CO A  10.75

ACR , OR 468,404 AR  , MOR  OR .

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

2'

14' CL 14'

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

11'11'

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

3% X-SLOPE 3% X-SLOPE

AHTD TYPE
B-1 CURB &
GUTTER

5'-0"
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

5' 6'

5'-0"
MIN.

BUFFER

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX

5'-0"
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

5'6'

5'-0"
MIN.

BUFFER

3:1 MAX

1'
1'

KE
N
S
IN

G
TO

N
 P

LA
C
E 

S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N
,

PH
A
S
E 

3
,

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL STREETS & DRAINAGE TO MEET CITY OF
BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS.

2. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS PER PART 4.9

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
B

Y

PHASE 1 KENSINGTON
PLACE SUBDIVISION

S
LO

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
.O

.W
.)

NEWARK DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 D
R

IV
E

 (
50

' R
.O

.W
.)

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-07-240-62-1573

KENSINGTON PLACE SUBDIVISION,
PHASE 3,

CITY OF BRYANT,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

WARWICK DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

NO FENCES ALLOWED ON
LOTS 142 - 146 IN DEDICATED
 20' SEWER EASEMENT

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 K
E

N
S

IN
G

TO
N

P
LA

C
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION DESCRIPTION:

RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION DESCRIPTION: (KENSINGTON PLACE PHASE 3)

PAR  O  RAC  2A A  RAC  2B OCA    OR  AR R
O   O A  AR R ( 4 4) O  C O  7, O P 1 O ,
RA  14 ,  BOO  2017 PA  024362 A   BOO  2018 PA
003206 O   A  CO , AR A A  C RC  C R  R COR
MOR  PR C  CR B  A  O O

BEGINNING A  A O  RA ROA  P  A   OR  COR R O
A  4 4 O  C O  7  C  87 57 40 , A O  OR   O
A  4 4, A A C  O  17.48  O A  1 2  R BAR  CAP
1573  C , A  A  OR   O  A  4 4, 2 47 45  A

A C  O  325.42  O A  1 2  R BAR  CAP 1573  C
2 14 28  A A C  O  34 .71  O A  1 2  R BAR  CAP 1573

C  1 45 25  A A C  O  274.04  O A  1 2  R BAR 
CAP 1573  C  0 30 42  A A C  O  285.71  O A  1 2
R BAR  CAP 1573  C  A O  A C R  O  R   A
RA  O  170.6   A  A  ARC  O  70.34 , O  C OR
B AR  12 1 02  OR A A C  O  6 .84  O A  1 2  R BAR 
CAP 1573 OCA  O   O   O  A  4 4  C

87 12 45 , A O  O   O  A  4 4, 8.84  O A O
1 2  R BAR A  CAP OCA  A   O  COR R O  A  4

4  C  2 03 22 , A O    O  A  4 4, 1303.35 
O  POINT OF BEGINNING.  CO A  0.44 ACR , OR 1 ,163 AR

, MOR  OR .

30' SETBACK/
EASEMENT

NO FENCES ALLOWED ON
LOTS 37, 71 - 78 IN DEDICATED

10' FORCE MAIN EASEMENT

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

    Thomas D.B. Collins LTD

          9360 Gilbert Road
          Benton, AR 72019

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:  Quitclaim Deeds 2017-024362, 2018-003206

Address:

Signed:Date:

Phillip Pengelly

9360 Gilbert Road, Benton, Arkansas 72019

Date:
Lance Penfield, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held February 12, 2024. All of the
document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under the authority of said rules and
regulations.

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a boundary survey made by
me or under my supervision on August 18, 2020; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

    Thomas D.B. Collins LTD

          9360 Gilbert Road
          Benton, AR 72019

10' FORCE MAIN
EASEMENT

20' FORCE MAIN
EASEMENT































  
 

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  
Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC 

January 2, 2024 
 
Mr. Truett Smith 
Bryant Planning Coordinator/Planning Commission Secretary 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR  72022 
 
Re:  Final Plat – Kensington Place Subdivision, Phase 3 
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
Please allow this letter and following list of enclosures to serve as my application for approval of 
the referenced final plat.  It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda for your 
February 12, 2024 City of Bryant Planning Commission meeting.  The developer for the project 
is Thomas D.B. Collins, Ltd, 9360 Gilbert Road, Benton, Arkansas, 72019 
owencreek@comcast.net (501) 680-0970. 
 

List of Enclosures 
 

 Final Plat 
 As Builts 
 Bryant Subdivision Checklist 
 Certification letter signed by developer and professional engineer 
 

 
If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 



 

February 21, 2024 
 
To:  Mr. Colton Leonard 
  City Planner  
  City of Bryant, Arkansas 
  210 SW 3rd Street 
  Bryant, AR 72022 
 
Re:  Landmark Lifestyles at Bryant  

Proposed Change to approved  
Assisted Living and Memory Care Facility & 

  Woody Drive and Hwy 5 Intersection Improvements 
   
Mr. Leonard, 
 
On behalf of Pinnacle Point at Bryant, LLC (Owner), Pickering Firm Inc. (Pickering) is submitting this 
narrative to request a modification to the existing approval for the Assisted Living and Memory Care 
facility (ALMC). Digital copies of all exhibits will be sent in a separate email to you.  
 
The Arkansas Highway Department (ARDOT) is in the process of starting a highway widening project 
along Hwy 5 North in front of the current development. This ARDOT project is to include a shared use 
path in its design.  This ARDOT project will require the ROW to be widened into the proposed shared 
use trail. See exhibit A. 
 
We are proposing to modify our approved plan in order to remove the requirement to build the shared 
use trail. This is because the ARDOT project will begin acquiring property for the road widening 
projection this year. If we build the trail as proposed, ARDOT will have to remove a brand‐new trail, just 
to build a brand‐new trail. This will cost ARDOT time and money, and cause public confusion.  
 
If you require any additional information or have any additional questions feel free to contact me at 
gcarrico@pickeringifrm.com  or 901‐726‐0810. 
 
Sincerely, 
PICKERING FIRM INCORPORATED 

 
Greg Carrico, P.E. 
Associate Principal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2
6
0
+
0
0

2
6
5
+
0
0

2
7
0
+
0
0

P
C
 
2
6
4
+
7
3
.
2
8

P
T
 
2
6
8
+
2
5
.
2
1

P
I
 
2
6
6
+
4
9
.
4
6

C.L. HWY. 5

P
R

O
P
.
 
R
/

W

P
R

O
P
.
 
R
/

W

5' SIDEWALK

10' SHARED USE PATH

CONST. LIMITS

CONST. LIMITS

aewierciak
Text Box
PRELIMINARY - SUBJECT TO REVISION

gcarrico
Text Box
EXHIBIT A


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	A0.0.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	A1.0.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	A1.1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	A2.0.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	A2.1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	0 - COVER-ASB
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	KENSINGTON PLACE PHASE 3 - FINAL PLAT-1R - 1
	Sheets and Views
	1 - FINAL PLAT


	3 - OVERALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER PLAN-ASB
	Sheets and Views
	3 - OVERALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER PLAN


	4 - STREET AND DRAINAGE PLAN-ASB
	Sheets and Views
	4 - STREET AND DRAINAGE PLAN


	5 - MERIDIAN & SLOAN PROFILES-ASB
	Sheets and Views
	5 - MERIDIAN & SLOAN PROFILES


	6 - WARWICK ROAD PROFILE-ASB
	Sheets and Views
	6 - WARWICK ROAD PROFILE


	7 - NEWARK ROAD PROFILE-ASB
	Sheets and Views
	7 - NEWARK ROAD PROFILE


	8 - WISE ROAD PROFILE-ASB.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	8 - WISE ROAD PROFILE


	Sheets and Views
	1 - FINAL PLAT


